Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 2:49 PM

To: ‘Shahid Ali'

Subject: FW: Requesting approval on Vacant Positions Peshawar - UC Deh Bahadar
Importance: High

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 10:59 am

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: faysal@ctc.org.pk; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Subject: FW: Requesting approval on Vacant Positions Peshawar - UC Deh Bahadar

Importance: High

Dear Naila,

Kindly proceed for filling up roster candidate Mr. Shafgat Ullah, for UCPO position in Peshawar UC Deh Bahadar KPK.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 9:09 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: Requesting approval on Vacant Positions Peshawar - UC Deh Bahadar
Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,

Below is approved in line with policy followed

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 5:52 PM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: Requesting approval on Vacant Positions Peshawar - UC Deh Bahadar

Dear Bilal Sb,



With reference below the email, This is to seek federal office approval on the adjustment of UCPO from the redundant
pool which is endorsed by PTL-KPK.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 9:23 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Requesting approval on Vacant Positions Peshawar - UC Deh Bahadar

Dear Matthias,

This is to seek your approval on the adjustment of UCPO from the redundant pool which is endorsed by PTL-KPK.
There are 04 vacant positions in Peshawar but only 01 redundant UCPO named Mr. Shafgat Ullah,

He was working as surveillance UCPO in University Town and his position got abolished due the transformation. He is
residing in UC Hayatabad and he showed his consent to work on the below mentioned position.

S# Province District Tehsil ucC TIER Position Position Status
1 KPK Peshawar SMT Deh Bahadar 1 UCPO Vacant

Best Regards,
khalida

From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 2:35 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Ms. Khalida & Mr. Shakeel,

It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr. Khalid Waseem — Deh Bahadar — Peshawar has been terminated due to
fake reporting on Nov 24™, 2021 and his position has become vacant.

Since we have 04 vacant positions in Peshawar but have only 01 redundant UCPO named Mr. Shafgat Ullah, who was
working as surveillance UCPO in University Town and his position got abolished due the transformation. He is residing in
UC Hayatabad and he showed his consent to work on the aforementioned position. Therefore, Mr. Shafqat Ullah is
recommended for the position of UCPO — Deh Bahadar- Peshawar. His details are as below



Name CNIC Contact No Email_Address

Shafgat Ullah 1730155623687 0336-6667767 shafgatullah707 @gmail.com

Your kind approval and feedback is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards

FAYSAL
Project Coordinator - PTPP

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:49 am

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Shahid & Naila
For further processing please.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:35 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Approved.
Regards,

Gedi

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 10:03 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

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




Dear Sir

We have four vacant positions of UCPOs and only one redundant UCPO, AC Peshawar has recommended the redundant
UCPO for UC Deh Bahadar (Email Attached).

Your kind approval is requested to proceed further.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 12:53 PM

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

Dear Faizan,
Kindly discuss with AC Peshawar about the past performance of the two. Approved from my side.
Regards,

Gedi

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 12:07 PM

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
We have four vacant positions of UCPO in Peshawar and have Two redundant UCPOs.

Please advise.

o Province | District Tehsil ucC TIER | Position it o i

# Status From

1 KPK Peshawar SMT Deh 1 ucro Vacant 19-11-2021
Bahadar

2 | KPK |Peshawar | SMT Nothia 1 UCPO Vacant 21-10-2021
Jadeed

3 KPK Peshawar City Shahi Bagh 1 UuCProO Vacant 30-9-2021

4 KPK Peshawar illl:; Shahi Bala 1 ucro Vacant 19-11-2021




S.No. Title Province District Tehsil ucC Name

198 UCPO KP Peshawar City University Town Shafgat Ullah
199 TCSP KP Peshawar Hassan Khel Shahid Igbal
Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 11:48 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi
<mohamedge@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Faizan,

We have below two redundant staff in Peshawar.

S.No. Title Province District Tehsil uc Name

198 UCPO KP Peshawar City University Town Shafgat Ullah

199 TCSP KP Peshawar Hassan Khel Shahid Igbal

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi
<mohamedge@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Shahid

Do we have any redundant UCPOs in Peshawar ?



Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 11:30 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi
<mohamedge@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Faizan,

Please find below required data.

=i Province | District Tehsil ucC TIER | Position gty OO VT
# Status From
1 KPK Peshawar SMT Deh 1 ucCPO Vacant 19-11-2021
Bahadar
Nothia
2 KPK Peshawar SMT 1 ucCPO Vacant 21-10-2021
Jadeed
3 KPK Peshawar City Shahi Bagh 1 UCPO Vacant 30-9-2021
4 KPK Peshawar i?:r};l Shahi Bala 1 ucCro Vacant 19-11-2021
Regards,
[ ]
TRAINING &:
CONSULTING
Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi
<mohamedge@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Vacant Positions Peshawar

Dear Shahid

Please share the status of vacant positions (or to be vacant) of Peshawar district. Please also the date from which the
positions are vacant.

Regards
Faizan Khan



